



Dalston Neighbourhood Plan

Steering Group Meeting

Number 25

30th March 2016, 7pm @ Forge Green

Present:

Cllr. Chris Drouet (DPC) [CD]; Cllr Pauline Dalton (DPC) [PD]; Cllr. Oliver Rickerby (DPC) [OR]; Zoe Sutton (CCC) [ZS] Bryan Craig (DPC) [BC]

Minutes

1. Apologies for absence

Cllr. Ronnie Auld (DPC Chairman) [RA]; Liz Auld [LA]; Cllr. Ann Byers (DPC Vice Chairman) [AB]; Jill Faux [JF]; Richard Woods (CCC) [RW];

2. Note previous minutes (PD)

No comments.

3. DNP-DV Survey; Members' analysis. (As requested in recent e-mail; 11.01.2016.)

No Comments.

4. Consider draft of NP (v4.1)

There was a general discussion concerning this draft but as there were not many members present it was considered not appropriate to record any changes to the draft. PD agreed to make some further changes that came out of the discussion ready for the next meeting.



Dalston Neighbourhood Plan

5. The date of the next meeting.

The date for the “Policy Writing” workshop was confirmed as the 14th April 2016, 7pm at forge Green.

Gary Legg was definitely attending with Zoe Sutton and Richard Woods, but also some other Principle Planning Officers may be able to attend.